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By Speed Post
DGT-Daff/44/2019-0/0 Dir (TC)(HP)
Government of Indiz
winistry of Skill Development and Entrepreneurshin
Directorate General of Training
Empioyment Exchange Building,
1st floor, Pusa, New Delni.
Dt. ;3 .09.2019.
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The Principal,

Diamond Pvt. ITI,

VPO Dho, Tehsil Bhoranij,
Dist Hamirpur, H.P.-177025

Sub:  SHOW- CAUSE NOTICE FOR DE-AFFILIATION OF TRADES/UNITS.

This Directorate had received a complaint dt.11.06.2019 from Smt. Kamla Chauhan,
‘lamirpur, H.P. about the expiry of the lease agreement of the building in which Diamond
»vt. 111, Hamirpur is functioning till date. Consequently State Directorate concerned was
communicated to verify the comgplaint and report to this office accordingly.

The State Directorate has submitted the report vide etter no. STV(IT)H-F(7)-12,
dt.25/07/2019 that the lease agreement of the building pertaining to the Diamond Pvt. ITI
was valid only up-to 31.08.2018(Copy enclosed). The complainant has also informed vide
ietter dated 9.8.2019 that she does not want to extend the lease agreement with the (Tt and
nence the |TI concerned should not be allowed to run in her building in the interest of
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Therefore, you are requested to clarify why action should not be initiated to de-
affiliate your institute. The reply must reach this office within 15 days of the issue of this

ietter.
ours faithfully,

Fnclosure . As above. Ay ~
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(Sunil Kumar&dpta)
Director of Training
iis notice does not invalidate any other previous notice(s) served upcn you.
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Note ;i

Copy te:
1. The Director, Technical Education, Vocational & Industrial Training, Himachal
Pradesh, Sundernagar.
2. The DGT officer looking after NCVT MIS portal to ensure uploading at NCVT MIS

Portal & deactivate the ITI.
Yours faithfully
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(CH. Ravi)
Joint Director of Training
E- mail-: ravi.chilukoti@nic.in
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